From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov
11/29/2011 5:25:24 PM
Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.

ProceedingDocument | Title Links Publish

# Type Date/Time

A1003014 Exparte Exparte filed by The Solar Alliance on ‘E‘% (257 11/29/2011
11/28/2011 ML 11:40:02 AM

A1003014 Exparte Exparte filed by The Solar Alliance on ‘E‘% (203 11/29/2011
11/28/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 11:40:02 AM

A1003014 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Energy ‘Eg)f“ (304 11/29/2011
Authority on 11/23/2011 EITML 1:25:02 PM

A1003014 Exparte Exparte filed by Marin Energy ‘E‘% (304 11/29/2011
Authority on 11/23/2011 (Certificate of 1:25:02 PM

) HTML

Service)

A1007009 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric ‘E‘% (349 11/29/2011
Company on 11/18/2011 ML 8:55:01 AM

A1007009 Brief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric ‘E%E (601 11/29/2011
Company on 11/18/2011 (Certificate of 8:55:01 AM

. HTML

Service)

A1007009 Brief Brief filed by Energy Users Forum on ‘E‘% (349 11/29/2011
11/18/2011 ML 9:10:01 AM
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A1011015 Brief filed by The Utility Reform kb) 11/29/2011
Network on 11/22/2011 HTML |9:25.02 AM
A1011019 Brief Brief filed by The Utility Reform —E%i @79 11290011
Network on 11/22/2011 (Certificate of 9:25:02 AM
. HTML
Service)
. . . . | PDF (117
A1011015( Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric kb) 11/29/2011
Company on 11/22/2011 FITML 9:30:02 AM
A1011015| Brief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric ‘E‘% (184 11/29/2011
Company on 11/22/2011 (Certificate of 9:30:02 AM
. HTML
Service)
. . PDF (491
A1011014 Brief Brief filed by DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC kb) 11/29/2011
on 11/22/2011 i | 9:40:06 AM
A1011015 Brief Brief filed by DRA/TUDISCO/CPUC 5%3 (349 112012011
on 11/22/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 9:40:06 AM
A1011019 Brief Brief filed by Southern California —E%i (634 11202011
Edison Company on 11/22/2011 ML 9:45:02 AM
A1011019 Brief Brief filed by Southern California —Eff (184 1120011
Edison Company on 11/22/2011 HTML 9:45:02 AM
(Certificate of Service) E—
A1011019 Brief Brief filed by Sierra Club on —E%i (281 1120011
11/15/2011 HTML 9:50:04 AM
A1011019 Brief Bricf filed by Sierra Club on —E%i (462 11202011
11/15/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 9:50:04 AM
PDF (1587
A1011015( Brief Brief filed by Sierra Club on kb) 11/29/2011
11/15/2011 (Attachment) HTML |9:50:05 AM
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C1107003| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern PDF (47 | 11/29/2011
Filing California Edison Company on kb) 10:20:03 AM
11/15/2011 HTML
C1107003| Compliance | Compliance Filing filed by Southern ‘E‘% (221 11/29/2011
Filing California Edison Company on ML 10:20:03 AM
11/15/2011 (Certificate of Service) T
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